NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Betty Rivera Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary
21 October 2002 NN
CeR
Melrose Operating Co

5813 Grand Blvd. Ste. B
Oklahoma City, OK 73118

RE: State E 1286 Well # 1 D-15-18-28 30-015-01880
Humble State Well # 5 H-16-18-28 30-015-01888

Dear Ms. Ritchie,

I an in receipt of your fax dated 10-2-02. Our files indicate that the wells in question were put in
Temporary Abandonment status, however the TA status will expire in November of this year. (copies
enclosed ) After this time the well will not be in compliance. Please let us know what your plans are to
keep these wells in compliance.

Thank you very much for your help in resolving this matter.

Respectfully,

Van Barton
Field Rep.I1
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